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The main trial proceedings of Huey
P, Newlon, Minister of Defense of the
Black Panther Party, ended on Monday,
August 2nd, with the prosecution and
the defense presenting their final argu-
ments. Prosecutor Donald Whyte,
failing civil servant and Alameda
Couniy’s third choice to handle this
case, revealed himself even movre
thoroughly as the shell of a man
possessed by self-hatrved. Such reve-
lations wowld Thave Dbeen more
appropriately made in a psychiatvist’s
office, as opposed to in a court of law.

Whyte opened his final argumeni
with his fifth-rate version of the
‘“history of Law'’, ciling ancient pro-
verbs to suil his irrafional stalements
and avguments, His argument was al-
legedly based on [lwo quesltions:
1) What circumstances brought Frey
and Huey P. Newlon together; and
2) Did Huey P. Newton shoot and kill
officer Frey? Whyte tried lo destvoy
the image of Frey as a racist, after
testimony from a cross-seclion of the
Uakland ~Giack communily revealed
Frey to be just that,

However, Whyte concentvated most
of his energies and efforts on
attempting to destroy the respect and
love, the high esteem that everyone in
the communily, particularly the Black
community, has for Huey P. Newton,
In the process, he was more Success-
ful in projecting his oun sickness and
self-hatred and personal jealousies of
the man he was trying to convict than

FINAL ARGUMENTS
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HUEY P. NEWTON
AND ATTORNEY GARRY

anything else,

Whyte's warped sense of “‘good”’ and
“epil’’ came to light when he made a
poor analogy of why the Minister o)
Defense should be convicted, staling
that a child who accidentally tripped
and fell, breaking '‘mother's most
valuable possession’, a vase, was not
necessarily *evil’’; however, one who
purposefully tripped, breaking that
pvase in the process, could be
considered in fact *‘bad" or "‘euvil”,
He further extended his example by
saying that the *‘bad’’ or **evil’ child
should have his pants pulled down and
be spanked, First, the idea that human
life can be compared to a piece of
property is clearly indicative of
Whyte's oun sub-human sense of hu-
manity. Secondly, his inferences that
the Minister and all Black people are
comparable to children to be spanked,
is clearly vracist, A psychologist
studying this case and Whyle's
behavior, in particular, indicated that
the pulling down of the child’s panis
and spanking him, although not equal
to taking a man's life and therefore
a poor example, is more indicative
of the internal, deep-rooted pSy-
chological problems of Whyte thanany-
thing else.

Whyte feels that the Minister of
of Defense should be *‘spanked’’, or in
his mind killed, because Frey is dead,
Just as he gives no thought to how or

CONTINUED ON PAGE 7

OFFICER FREY JUST WASN'T A “GOOD COP

Officer John Frey has become a
well-known name to the Black com-
munities in the U.5, For it was Of-
ficer Frey of the Oakland Police De-
partment who stopped Huey F, Newton
on October 28th, 1967. And it was on
that date, as a resultof thatharassment
by Frey that Huey P, Newton was shot
and wounded and arrested for murder,
of Frey, and the wounding of Frey's
fellow police officer, Herbert Heanes,
The trial of Huey P, Newton, Minister
of Defense of the Black Panther Party,
for this alleged murder has caused the
cry "Free Hueyl' to be heard and
gaid around the world, Huey P, Newton
ig innocent of this charge, He did not
kill Frey, nor wound Heanes, but the
11.5. Power structure has Joined its
forces o use the incldent that occurrexd
on October 28th (1967) to
murder him,

Attermg L

With all of the books and information
written about the trial or about Huey
himself, very little has been said about
John Frey, who was known in the
Black community of Oakland before
October 28th of 1967, Oakland's Black
community, particularly West Oak-
land, was familiar with Officer John
Frey, He had been calling them
‘‘dirty niggers'’ and ''Black bastards™
long enough for them to very well
know that name and face, Most

Blacks in West Oakland hated Frey,

Back in November of 1968 (Novem-
12th), a littde over a year after
death,

ber
Frey's

|r|.|l|-'.1|..

a short Interview was
with Frey’s superior officer on
October 28th, 1967, Sergeant John Is,
Ream of the OQakland Police Depart-
rhar revealed not only the

low=lavel mentallty of

Frey, but in his own words reveals
the same about the Qakland Police
Department a~~a whole, The essence
of that interview 15-halow:

At thar time Ream was the Patrol
Sergeant of District One (Downtown
and West Qakland), There are five
police districts in Oakland, Ream had
eleven patrolmen on his squad, Frey
had been in his District for about three
months, having just completed his pro-
bationary yealeFregy wanted to work
on Ream’sg Squad, and had requested
this, Reant said he tsually investigared
applicants when ther¢ Was anopening,
and he handpicks:them: But that rime,
he took o' chaice and, aetepred Frey.
When larer gaked whis Frey wanted to
he in Districrome Heam saild Frey

CONTINUEBD ON PAGE O
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A BID FOR FREEDOM--
AUGUST 7TH SHALL
REMIND US

On August 7th, 1970, James
McClain was on trial in a Mayin
County (California) courthouse.
Ruchell Magee and William
Christmas  were appearving lo
testify as witnesses in his be-
half, While Ruchell Magee was
on the stand, Jonathan Peter
Jackson, a I7-year old revolu-
tionary walked into the court-
Yoom and made a bid for free-
dom. Jonathan Jackson was the
Youngest in a jfamily of five
children, His older brother,
George, his friend and comrade,
his teacher, had been incar-
cerated for over 10years foraso-
called robbery for which he should
not have served 10 days.

What followed that action has
become something more than jusé
historical veference. Jonathan
Jackson has become the man that
erowing Black childyven want lo
be, not only because he gave his
tife, implemented the deed spoken
of for lnmdreds of years, for free-
dom, hd because Jonathan's cou-
vage and revolulionary hevoism
are a model, an example of a
Black wman moving for his peo-
ple, without fear,

if

On that August 7th, two months
after his I7lh bivthday, Jonathan
and the three other men - Willi-
am Christmas, James McClain

and Ruchell Magee - with five
hostages, a judge, a district at-
torney and threejurors, walked a-
way from the Marin County Court-
house into a van, As they began to
drive away, police, including San
Quentin prison pguards called by
Warden Louis Nelson, began to
fire a barrage of hudlets into the
van full of people, Jonathan at-
tempted lo save all their lives.
He had come to bring life, not
take life away, But beastly, stupid
guards, more intevested in kill-

ng *“‘nmiggers’ than saving any

life, fired indiscriminalely into
that van and wownded Ruchell
Magee and killed not only Judge
Hayes, but Brothers James Mc-
Clain and William Christmas and
young Byrother Jonathan Jackson,

a".-i'-fi'."' IS5 provicews, &Zife uS d
slave is not what life can or should
be, Jonathan Jackson gave all he
had to say that - Iis very life,
his very young and tender life.
It was lhis choice - the choice of
a man, We shall not mowrn ltim,
for he was whal we can be - @
bright reflection of what men can
be, A ghimpse of a bright fulure,
looming owl from a dark past, He
was our dyveam for fulure men - the
dyeam 18 nol dead, Awgust T7ih
shall not be forgotien,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
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RUCHELL REVEALS
TRUTH ABOUT
AUGUST 7TH

In reference to the charges (July
[6, 1971) published in the various news
media (throughowt the United States)
defaming my chavacter, attacking my
mentality, and holding me up to public
ridicule, I Deny the Charges by
State Agents (especially District At-
_Adeimney Garry Thomas and Covoner Eu~
gene Fonlaine of Marin County) who
have accused me of murdering Judge
Harold Haley, Awgust 7, 1970,

RUCHELL MAGEE

The San Quenlin Prison Guards and
the Marin County officials murdered
James McClain, Jonathan Jackson,
William Christmas, and inthe process,
rilled Judge Harold Haley, and inflicted
imjuries on other people as well,

The State Agents notl only murdeved
and subjected people Lo injury, but pro-
ceeded to wlilize their status as Stale
officials to attrvibute their murder (o
Ruchell Matee, an
wp their indiscriminale
suwfficiant fto stale a cause o

action under the Croil Kaighi

attemplt o conai
g P |
L, rr'n-'. o

:“‘.n‘ ',t..

hased on MISusSe of pountyr,

it was Jonathan Jackson who saved
those three women jurors from being
(cut down) murdered inside that van,
by scared, trigger-happy State Agents.
Because of the way Jonathan made a
screeching stop, the impact forced us
on the floor of the van, while he (Jona-
than) was shot to death with both hands
holding the steering wheel,

Jonathan died stopping the wvan to
avoid running info.a police car, and
telling everybody to get down (laydown),
And at which time the pigs were
shooting wp the van,

District Attorney Garry Thomas was
on the floor (face doum) with his hands
farms) over his head, trembling and
screaming like a ...Pig,

I witnessed Judge Haley cuwt down
Y o pdge, anhilo snnueesg IS hands

and hollaring tothe pigs..,"*don’t shoot,
don't shoot,..""

Instrviect Altormey Thomas has
depicted himself a "*hero®’, while lying
about he shol the people in the van,
and saved the lives of those Lhree
women jurors, Districl Altorney Garry
Thomas has willfully lied about Jona-
than pwlting his hand owt of the van
window (door) with a pgun, The
questions are what abowt he State
Agents that did the shooting: 1) was
it the lives of the judge, jurors, and
district attorney that they seeked lo
save; ov 2) was i an escape that
they had to stop, without regard for
the safety or lives of innocent people?

Was it nol the Stale Court that re-
cently denied one Mrs, Marie Graham
the rigit to sue Slale Officials (the
Jurors' so-called rescuers) for da-
mages, based upon a prison rule which
provides tha! Slale Agents are im-
mune Lo Civil Suit Actions where
there are injuries of innocent people
during an escape by prisoners?

Obuviously, the Stale officials, who

reely launched o esillade of bullels

j1olaled

The fact is the murderers remain
silent on their reasons fornot shooling
when they had a much beiter view of
shooting in the parking lot, withowt
killing Judge Haley and injuring others.

But in the parking lot, the pigs
rvan and those who were ltoo yellow
to run gave up their guns upon orders
from Brother Jonathan, who fived his
rifle in the lot, and yelled, '"*Bring
them guns here pig and give me no
lip service,"

Garry Thomas in conspivacy with
prison officials and other while ra-
cists lied on James McClain and were
carrying owl Kangaroo Court pro-
ceedings on false charges, (I have evi-
dence not to be disclosed yet,)

RUCHELL'S SLAVE CASE

This is a flagrant racist slave case
which involves Governor Reagan,
as well as many state and federal
judges, who ave acting in a direct con-
spivacy to deny me the right to file
legal documents and the righl to see
news veporters whom [ wish lo see,
In that they may repeat the performance
of my 1963 and 1965 Kangaroo trial,
where I was yoked with court-appointed
hatchetmen, tied, gageed, beaten and

convicted by wuse of known perjured
testimony,

The Klan judges who propagandized
all documents as frivolous and made
those gag law decisions denying me
freedom of press and access to the
court are evidence showing where they
make mockery of the law, by attempiing
to capitalize off the 414 years of
stereotype thinking that *"“white is
right”, a Black man has no rights
which a white man is bowund to respect,

The Governor of California, and the
Judges have the power to fnvestigate
the flagrant racist Slave Case, but be-
cause both |have plaved a part
i hampeving a just disposition of the
cause, i would be foolish for me to

expect them o/ iopgsticate them-
H-‘fi'-“&‘.

e jacles Stovounding s case must
and will exposad: &' . )icie evidence

e STONEPTEs" false propo-




FOR WALLACE PARNELL EVERYTHING IS GONE NOW
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NO ACRES, ONE DEAD MULE

In this inhuman society, a man's
right to live is directly connected wilh
his right to work, In America human
vights have become almost non-
existent for Black and other poor, op-
pressed people, because these basic
rights have been relegated lo the level
of privilege,

Wallace Parnell is an elderly Black
man from Burton, South Carolina, who
has for the past six years been unable
to find employment due '2 18 physical
condition, America had decided that
Wallace Parnell, through no fault of
his own, had no right to work, there-
fore he had no right to live, Bid Wal-
lace Parnell wanted to live, so he got
himself a mule and cart and hirved
himself od to collect trash, A mule
named “Doly"; a mule who pulled the
cart that Wallace Parnell could not pull,
every day for the past six years; a
mule whose exislence came to mean
Wallace Parnell’s existence,

Abowt two weeks ago, in Burion,
South Carvolina, there was a powerful
summey storm, The sudden doun-pour
weakened the ground, and the lop of
a septic tank in the yard of a village
where Parnell worked caved in, His
mule *“Doly’" was standing above it,
and slipped, fell into the septic fank
and slowly drowned. Thal day might
as well have meant the death of
Wallace Pamnell, His last means of
survival was gone,

Why shouwld a man living in the most
highly developed technological sociely
in the world have to depend wpon one
mule for his survival?

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

OFFICER FREY JUST WASN'T A

CONTINUED FROM LAST PAGE 2
had been hanging around loose for a
while, and, like all young policemen,
wanted his own ‘'beat'’, 50 when Frey
heard of the vacancy in District Une,
he put in a request to fill it,

Frey didn't have any real buddies
on the force (the kind that you see
outside of work), but this was not
unusual, Ream said, because he said
he (Ream) was the same way, Ream
did say, however, that L'rey had a lot
of friends among the MP’s at the Oak-
land Army DBase, And he sald that he,
however, did have an on=the=-job
personal relationship with Frey, And
of Frey himself Ream stated, ''Frey
was assigned to Beat Une-A, which
along 7th otreet -
rate nrea in the
ware 52 ams-
8 ayoung,

covers the ared

the highest crime
city (in one manth there
bulance runs there)...l'rey wa

clean-cut, middle class, suburban man,
thrown into an unfamiliar situacion,
an area with the worst possible crime
in the Bay Area.,.He was possibly too
trusting, He did not recognize the vi-
cious capability of some he dealr
with...He was about 5'11"" and stocky
(about 190 pounds),'”” And, Ream de-
scribed him further by calling him
“‘thick thighs'’,

Frey came on duty at 11:00 p.m,
and was on the street by 11:30, working
until 7:00 a,m. Frey had just rotated
to the night shift (shifts are six weeks),
Ile had been working the day shifi
during the demonstrations at the In-
duction Center during the Stop the Draft

Waek, That was October 2lst: so he
hadn't been on the night shift long,
Ream did nor know if Frev had ever
worked the night shift before, And
Keam gald - ""off the record” -

“Frey is not what | would categorize

“G00D COP”

as a ‘good cop', He had no ‘moxey’
(guts),’" He referred to Frey as a
**23-year-old boy"', In fact, Ream
said, he doubted if Frey could ever
have been a *‘good cop’’.

With all of this in mind, Ream
said he worried about Frey on that
beat and was going to have him re-
moved and placed back in the
patrol wagon, Ream had taken this up
with his superior officer, The superior
officer Ream {f he wanted to
move Frey rightthag, or did he want
to wait until the reaular ehangesover in
personnel in thres weeks - this was
two  weeks Pprioy o Oetober 24th,

asked

Ream furthes  eharaccerize oy
as a “bumbler®™ dnexpericnced, naive,
For example, IT"WaE Frey, he said,

CUNTINUED ON PAGE 9
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On August 1, 1971, Delora Ward and
her family came five hundred miles,
from Pasadena, California. to visit her
hrother, George Jackson, one of the

Delova Ward and hev childven came 500 miles to be harassed,

200000000000000099099000009000000

pigs to check for weapons on visitors),
the pigs began to scream and call the
children brats and hoodlums, The metal
detector had merely indicated that some-

Soledad Brothers, She and her twofthing made of metal was on the person

children, L.ollie and Billy, flew to Cali-
fornia’s Bay Area expressly for this
purpose, because she is a working
mother and the sole support of her
rwo small children, She is, therefore, a
rare visitor, After contacring her sister
Penny Jackson, the two of them, along
with their children went to San Quentin
concentration camp on Sunday, August
1st, to visit their brother and uncle,

The Jackson family is constantly in-
timidated and harassed at the prison;
and that day was no exception, The
racist guards began immediately with
their planned, overt harassment, The
children had toys, cans of soda pop and
various things to eat, because the family
has spent days at this prison camp in
which they have had to wait up to siXx
hours before they could visit Comrade
George. The children had toy cap guns
in their possession, among the other
toys they had to amuse themselves
during the expected, long wait, When they
reached that area of the prison where
all visitors are inspected, where there
ig a metal detector (a device used by

of one of the children - the toy guns,
They threw out other snide remarks
about how the '‘kids these days'' are
raised to be vicious and are taught to
kill people at an early age, etc,, elc,
Since the children had no intention of
being malicious to the police at the
gate, the mothers naturally told these
guards not to talk to the children that
way,

Without regard for children - who
obviously could present no real threat
to adult males armed with real guns,
and without concern. for anything the
Sisters were saying, the pigs snatched
the toy pistols from the children, giving
a big speech about how no weapons
were allowed on the grounds of the fas-
cist institution, Nevertheless, the family
members p]:'n{;t".t‘i.lt.‘.‘ﬂ on o the 1*-"i:-:-‘ilil'lj._I
room to attempt to have a visit, After
they were admitted, they were told that
they would have to wait about two hours,
As this was what they were accustomed
to, they all sat down to wait the two
hours for the visit, After about an hour,

a plg, named R,J, Milloy, summoned

FAMILY OF
GEORGE JACKSON

HARASSED AT QUENTIN

them to the front desk, Pig Milloy said,
“your visit for today has been can-
celled, because of the attempt to smuggle
in weapons,.If you want to come back
and visit, you have to have a hearing
with Warden Parks first,'' Leaving
no opportunity for discussionor explana-
tion, Milloy said if thev didn’t leave, he"
could see to it that they did, by any
means he saw fit,

Again, the next day, the Sisters and
their children went to San Quentin, to
see Warden Parks about the situation,
He ‘‘generously’’ received them, The
situation was explained to his deafears,
His prepared reply was that they were
trying to use the children to smuggle
toy weapons into the jail to see if they
could **bear the metal detector”, and
that maybe if they fooled the metal de-
tector, then they would smuggle a real
gun into the prison, to help prisoners
escape, Absurd as this statement is, he
used that as his excuse to then say
that they were henceforth banned from
the prison grounds, indefinitely,

Warden Parks refused to listen to
any explanation about the need of Com-
rade George's family members’ visiting
him, as he said that his decision was
final, and that it was his decision 0
make, He told them to get a lawyer if

they didn't like it, The fact that Penny ;

Jackson had just been appointed as an
investigator for the Soledad Brothers'
case so that she could help gather in-
formation vitally needed for their
defense was irrelevant to Parks, The

S

fact that such an investigator I8
responsible for getting testimony for
the defense for the purpose of having 8
fair and impartial trial was also un=
important to this racist, The only thing
important to him was that he could at=
tempt to not only hurt George Jacksol,
but the entire case of the Soledad Bro-
thers by trying to intimidate and harass
his family, How foolish of Warden Parks.
The Soledad Brothers' case can only
really be judged by the People. And the
FPeople want them set free,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
—_ﬂ___‘__-#-——_—.

NOTE: Help the Soledad Brothers your=
self, Write tg Wardan Parks at S8
Quentin Prison, Tamal, California, and
demand the re-instarement of visiting
rights for all members of the Jacksod
family,
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MO ey, Surival Progyams Bill Boyelte's employees confer with police about the People
need the support of the Black Businessman, The police intimidate, brulalize and murder Black people,

Bill Boyette has done what the big
time white, racist capitalists do, and
that is he calls the racist police for-
ces in as his allies and has refused
o donate to the People's Survival
Programs a small minimal amount
every week,

Bill Boyette, President of Cal State
Package Store and Taverns (Owners
Association (Cal-Pack), asked the Black
Panther Party to aid and support them
with demonstrations, in their efforts
to get Mayfair, which 1s a hugh store
chain, to meet Cal-Pack’s demands,

Because it was very obvious that the
Cal-Pack Association was Dbeing dis-
criminated against and victims under
greater white racist monopoly capita-
lism, the Black Panther Party agreed
with Cal-Pack to support their efforts
in boycotting Mayfair Stores, We a-
greed on the basis that all members
of Cal-Pack would donate a small,
minimal amount, every week (what-
ever they choose to donate) to the
People’s Community Survival Pro-
grams, The Community --Panther boy-
JC L',_"-'-HJ!. and In

COLL WS E'H_.]]'}-
shut down

fact, Mayfair Stores were
within 4 cdays, Miaylalr Stores agreed
ind iegotiated with ¢ al-Pack, Bil
Hovetrie i':'*."-ih.i'."l'ﬂ of Cal-] ack ind

awner of Bill's Liguor Stores #1 and
H "y has now outrageously and .|]1|_r|]|1_,
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Bill Boyette sils alone - he could join the people by donating a small, small
mimimal amount each and every week to the People's Survival Programs,

munity people who, in facr, boycotted easily choose to donate anywhere from
Mayfair, 52,00 to $15,00 in funds a week helping
to maintain unity in the Black com-
Boyette tried to buy off the people munity, in practice, by simply donating
of the community by offering a donatdon every week to the Survival I’mgrams;
for the Free Breakfast for School and if any Black Businessmen refuse,
Children Program that would only be then they are in cohoots with the racist
enough food for one day's _-;;-r*,ﬂj,“:‘; for !,fll’fl“'-.'ﬂ ;.1{_'.;".'![".::1;_':‘.7_-_: and white racist,
the Breakfast Program, The Breakfast monopoly capitalists angd must think chat
for School Children Program, and all our Black comuinities aRra.naive,
the other Survival Programs, must be
supported and donated to by Black Busi-
nesses, every week, lor greater unity
in the Black community,

ALL POWERTO THE PROPL

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
When, in fact, we thecommunity know CENTRAL HIi \IWHUARTF 3
iy Black businessman grossing $2.000 1048 PERALTA STREET
SIS, 000 or monr Bvery weok could UAKI "'."k:'l', -Al |E'Ii,'-‘!i_"~..|:"|.
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CHAIRMAN BOBBY

SPEAK

S AT

BOYCOTT SITE

g L 1 :F_‘t!-

T-... I: !

o & .'t
.-f i-ﬁ‘.i

CHAIRMAN BOBBY SEALE

The people m the communily, you
notice that there's a boyvcoll going
on here at 54th and Grove, Bill Boy-
etie’'s stove, And I Enow a lot of peo-
ple are going lo make sure they know
exactly what the issue is, exactly what
we're talking aboud, So we called a short
rvally today in the community to try lo
hip the brothers and the people in the
communily to really what's going doun
and why it's going down,

The main thing loday that we want to
make sure everybody is hipped lo is
one simple fact, Bill Boyette is the
president of the Cal-Stale Tavern
Owners Assoctation, he's the president
of that association, Now these brolthers
are Black capitalists, bul they are
victims like all members of the Black
communily ave, That's first and fore-
nost to understand, They asked the
RBlack Panther Party to come forth and
pull a demonstration off against May-
atr Market which is a chain-markel,
monopoly capitalists, The Black Pan-
ther Parly realizes the Black brolhers
rve victims too, just like the Black
people in the Black comm rmH}:, SO we
cgreed with them, we agreed with them

that we would in fact bring the community
workers who work with the Party and
Black Panther Parly members down lo
Mayfair and force Mayfair, the white
monopoly, wvacist capitalist to agree
with our Black brothers, who are Black
businessmen. And we shwt Mayfair down
in four days. Mayfair was losing fifty

thousand dollars a day (that particular

Mayfair market up on Telegraph Ave-
nue, we shut them down), Bul we only
did it with the agreement that the Black
brothers who have Black businesses in
the Black community would donale
something every week - every week fo
the survival programs,

Now what are the survival programs?
A swrvival program is the free medical
clinic, a swrvival program is the free
food program, a survival programis the
free clothing program and the free shoe
program, Now you ask me what I mean
hy the swrvival programs., The Black
!jurlflr-_*i' Party says this, that we have
lo serve the people with the lrue things
that are vreally free, with e vreal
things that are veally free, In other
words, the ten years that Huey and 1
have baen i this struggle, we've heard

a lot of speeches about freedom must
ving oul in this land, abowd freedom
this and freedom that, Bul the Black
Panther Party says simply this, don't
talk no freedom to us wnlil you start
talking aboul giving away something
free to the people, Now if you have
something that's really free, then you're
really talking about freedom, see what

I'm talking abod,

You don’t veally talk abowl freedom
with just a lhunch of superfluous words,
You talk about implementing freedom
and making it real, We're lalking about
giving good qualily, brand new shoes lo
school childven and poor people in the

community, We're lalking abowl giving
some brand new clothing away, some
slacks, designs of clothes, new clothing,
Brothers and sislers aven’t going for
any more vummage sale stuff, The
Black commumity is nol going for no
more of this jive talk abowd what
freedom is all abowt when those jive
politicians always promise us things,
We're talking abowl. the Black Pan-
ther Party is talking aboul implemen-
ting it and giving it away, And that is
what the survival program is all about,
We're saving that if free medical clinics,
we're saying that if free medical clinics
are free - F R E E, then we're really
beginning to deal with freedom, Of
course, il takes ovganization, Bul the
main point is this, the main point is
that we have to have Black unity in the
Black community before we get the sur-
vival programs moving. We're saying
that if a Black businessman inthe Black
community, if a Black businessman in
the Black comnumity is grossing any-
where from two thousand to fifteen thou-
sand dollars a week, we're saying that we
know that of his own choice, whalever
he wants to donate, that he can give a
little lousey two dollars a week, every
week, to the survival programs, not to
the Party, to the swrvival programs, So
that's what this bovcott is about,

Now Bill Boyette says that he donated
some eges and some bacon, says he
donated some stuff to the free break-
Jast for children program, He says that
he told Huey that this is what he wanted
to do, Bul we've saying this, that we
know that the amounts that he donates
would only sevve the breakfast for chil-
dven progvams in Richmond, Oakland,
San Francisco and Berkeley, all of them
for only one day - that's a payoff: pay-
off because of what the Party did for
them, What the Party did for Cal-State
Associalion, If you donate two, five, ten
or fifteen dollars a week, that isn't
hurting him, becawsa.who buys all the
liguor. Black peeple drink sixty per-
cenl to seveily pevéant of all the liguor
in this country, All }i0se nmds going
down the drain. And ws don’! have any
of those fumds dack in (e commumity
for the peopila, And thal' s what we're
going to have; INafs why we're going

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
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to have Black community wnity, and
we've going lo have thal Black busi-
nessman, all of them in the Black com-
munity, unified with the people. Serving
the people with a small, small, small,
minimal amount every week,

And I pwd emphasis on EVERY week,
We have been buying every weeh for
hundreds of years. Now you mean lo
tell me they can’t bwmn right back around
and donate every week a small minimal
amount, a small minimal amownt, If
anybody can't see that, something is
wrong, We buy and they don’t want to
donate back to the Black commumity. If
they don't want to donale back lo the
Black community, then shul them down,
Let’s make Bill Boyette lose one thou-

BLACK PANTHER INTERCOMMUNAL NEWS SERVICE, AUGUST 9, 1971 €
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1965, Watts Riot? No, Oakland
implements the People's

sand, two thousand dollars every day,
He don't get nothing from us no more,
Because all we ask for is a lousey ten
or fifteen dollars a week, whatever he
decides he wants o donate in thatl
range, He wastes fifteen dollars a week
on junk, any businessman does that,
probably wastes one hundred dollars a

week,

But the point of the matter is simply
this, Brothers and Sisters, we're nol
going to back up, We've going to unify

1971 -- the Black Panther Paﬁy

iy

| -
E 3

P

,-:‘\.. .

%
& &y
L
e,
e

\

Free Food Program

this community, We're going to build
some new velations with our Black
business brothers in this communily,
A small minimal amount every weeR,
two dollars, five dollars, ten dollars
every week is enough to tell that Black
businessman. And you know on lop of
that, we're going to run free ads for

him in the Blaockh Panther Parly News-
paper, if he donates to the survival
Programs, Now he’s not losing any-
thing, isn't losing a thing, In fact he's
gaining, In fact he's gaining a new re-
lationship with his own Black com-

Y N N
| -. Al Ligon

supports the People’s
Survival Programs

{

}‘L—' THE BLACK
$& COMMUNITY

€ WILL SUPPORT
{ THE BLACK

BUSINESS THAT

SUPPORTS THE

COMMUNITY

SURVIVAL
PROGRAMS.
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munily, with the very people thal's been
buying from luim for the Ilength of
time that he’s been there,

You know it’s a very significant thing
that we have to learn how to relale to,
aboul owr community, abowl our peo-
ple in the communily, and that signifi-
cant thing is that our power, the peo-
ple's power, is culminated in the a-
bility, the ability to see what we can
do to try to teach those who exploit,
those who rob withowt giving back, to
teach them that they have to learn how
lo be human beings, In other words,
what I'm really trying to tell vou is that
Bill Boyelle ts really a victim, He's a
viclim, He's a vicltim of the big whitle
capitalists and he doesn’t have sense
enough to see il, He's a viclim just
like us, He's Black and he's really op-
pressed, So all we ask for is a small
minimal amount, see what I'm talking
abowt, Bul those people who pud those
taxes on his head ask for a large a-
mowd, vight? And he's ready to run to
them and pay that, Those people who

The Black Community and the Block Businessman are both
vietims of corporate capitalism. Working tegether,
through our People’s Survival Programs, we can end the

exploitation of us both.

Al Ligon's Fard
Mew antd Uied Cary
9536 E Va4th S5troel

[on 96ih and E. 14 S5troats)
Eost Oakland

l&:_?
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start lalking abowl giving him a fran-
chise for a liguor license charge him
a whole lot; he's ready to give that
big amownt isn’t he? When it comes doum
to us, the people in the comrmunity, he
says, what are yow lalhing about ?1don’t
want to do thal, He's goling iike a fool,
So we have lo teach him, just like you
teach a littlochild, youhave fe spank him
a little bil, No, wa're not omg to hurt
am, we're not omg to tovch him, We'll

CONTINUED OGN PAGE F
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We boycolted Mayfair because they vefused to help the Black Community

We racently participated in boy-
cotting Mayfair Super Market (see
Tuly 10, 197] issue of the Black Panther
intercommunal News Service), Mayfair
(located at Olst and Telegraph Avenue
in Oakland, California) is located in
the Black community, but had the
audacity to purchase alcoholic be-
verages from companies that excluded
Alack truckdrivers, Cal-State Package
tore and Tavern Owners Association
lan orgamzation of Black owned small
‘etail liquor stores and taverns)
initiated the boycott of Mayfair and the
Black Panther Party joined them, We
losed Mayfair in four days,

The major businesses of Blacks are
liquor stores, taverns, mortuaries,
realty, barber shops, beauty parlors
and bar-be-que pits: victims all with
concomitant positive and negative
qualiries, The Black Panther Party is
a community wide intercommunal
force, We want o organize Black busi-
nesses 50 that while making a living

themselves they may also serve the

Black community thar give
simall ],_'Ili.'I”.f:--.1I We wamt
Ne want them to Aact
them Lo use

[ give

g them thelr

them united,
Lt UMNE W

i COmmom

|.|!|l
biank
Mt

. i
yant il

wrder

'H!;-'.':'] i

economic muscle, If they are strong
they can better serve the Black com-
munity, Why then, you may ask, is
Cal-Pak now a boycott target? We feel
that we must organize the family first
s0 that we may go out and seek thar
which is due the family, ln order w
do this we must build a solid foundation
through a community focused Black
united froat, We cannot afford the
lixury of “‘individualism®™, The idea
of Black individualism sheer
madness; impotence personified, The
Black Panther Party has community
survival programs (breakfast, medi-
cal, education, and clothing--a shoe
program pending) that must have the
support of those who are able to help,
Support of these survival programs will
build a strong Black community,

15

In order to unite the Black com-
munity, and in order to establish a
positive, complementary economic
linkage between the completely desti-
tute and those who have a few pennies,
we will first persuade through petition,
and through the boycort wi
We see very little dif-
those Bincks wino  will
olf the Black anioy

COMmm
0 contributo

e
neCessnry,

in
PrOLE

refuse

lerencoe
make

and to Black

The Minister of Dﬂfm*l.

survival
profitea:
&k

from Cal-

progroms.  and. the white
3 such as .‘uhy_.tq_ir. We only
A nomingl continuing contribution
gk as a groop, They may
BUr=e feal they must

cthing on a continuing.
basis, as long as the neg®
L]

Amount:
Conieibir SO

prediciable
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weotts in behalf of the people

exists, We do not want the Black busl-
nessmen to go out ol husiness; and
this i why they mid no ong else must
decide w',.._:{n they are ahle o contribute
to aurvival prograis, I{ they O Oul
Business, they can’t help the Flach

MTYMIUNALY

bhut i they TElUbC (o help
Alack communirty, ey :

- A I'.l-.}
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We boycott Bill Boyette because he refuses to help the Black Community

sites that must be forced out of busi-
ness through economic boycott, Why
should the Black community nourish a
Black profiteer who has no concernfor
his brother?

During the latter part of June, 1971,
the Block Panther Party held a series
of meetings with Cal-State Package
Store and Tavern Owners Association
and asked their continuing, voluntary,
self-determined (in terms of amount)
support of survival programs, After
g series of meetings Cal-Pak was
steadfast in a once only offer of
quantities of bread, milk, meat and
eggs for the free breakinst program,
They said they would not contribute
on a continuing basis. They wanted
to make a pay off, which we rejected,
We are not extortionists,

We explained that acontinuing trickie
of support s more important o ine
community than a large, once-only
bush-mouth oift, We will not be paild
off+ we will not be quiet; we will not
go away, ns long as thereis one hungry
.thl.r__ oneé barefool person, one maodi-
ane bhro-

cally neglected individual,

ther or sister without a winter coat,

Mr, Bill Boyette is the President of
Cal-State Package Store and Tavern
Owners Association, He has 2 liquor
stores, one at 25th and Grove Street,
the other at 54th and Grove Street,
We ask you not to shop at these stores,
Mir, Boyette has given no positive
leadership to Cal-Pak; he has been
negativistic and has suppressed those
members of Cal-Pak who are now, and
have been supporting survival pro-
grams as individual businessmen, They
have not been able to contribute through
Cal-Pak because Mr, Boyette and other
parasites in Cal-State have refused to
allow participation through a united
front,

Please Do Not Shop at Bill's Liquor
Stores on Grove at 25th Street, and
Grove at S4th Street, We invite all
community pegple imcome out and join

the picket diine " av 98th, and Grove
Street bepween’ J0vaamsand 2 aom,
daily, Caome 'apd T&ta® @ few min-
utes or ‘ag’ Jdong as you wish, It
is Ot united d’l.'ll_“u' o bulld a3
STrONg .‘-|1‘.|r"!1|.m1'l'f. We will con-
tinue the boveotl until Mr, Bovelte
changes his mind,
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hold a legal lawful demonstration in front
of that place, in front of Bill Boyette’s
liguors. We aren’t doing anything, He
has this sister coming owl theve and
cussing the brothers owt, We told the
brothers don’t pay any attention to that,
just keep on marching, keep on moving,
See what I'm lalking about? Don’t pay any
attention to that sister who works in that
place who is cussing the brothers and
sisters owl, just keep going because we'-
re holding a legal demonstration,

Bul we Enow one thing, that if we're
nolt going in there buying, thal he's

I“.tr*,;bn

e A |
-"-:"' L

L -:“-'4.'

e

losing and he's going lo leamm a lesson,
Now you Enow what Eind of fool he is,
The five thousand he lost, if he had de-
cided to only donate two dollars or
fifteen dollars, he wouldn't have los!
five thousand dollars for the whole year,
He's a fool, and he's a victim, But be-
cause he’'s a viclim is why he's been
made a Jool of by the white monopoly
capilalists, by the dogs who conirol
this system downtown, And that's Ui
thing that we have to gat in our heads,

, ‘ "
r ...-l"""*

Suppnrl the busrnesses that support our community.
.-; .:I;:‘: iy .-1- .,‘: e
g Hm::_ e FE '-;L 3 Yo =

.

SUPPORT BLACK BUSINESSMAN,
BROTHER HERMAN PICO,

WHO CONTRIBUTES TO
COMMUNITY SURVIVAL PROGRAMS.

CALCO Building Material Supply Co. 3271 Adeline, Berkeley

Uy,

e

[
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Bill Boyette doesn’t want to do this,

brothers and sisters. We say that every
Black businessman in this community
can donate a small minimal amount to
the survival programs, donate a small
minimal amownt every week., And the
Black Panther Party Newspaper, we now

T -
"‘."

I‘..':’f'"n, |
=ai. b

cirvculate twenty-four thousand, we're
going to push on wp lo forty-five thou-
sand, hopefully, inthis area, And they're
going to fet free ads, nol sale ads, bul
ads that just say that this Black busi-
nessman donates to the swrvival pro-
grams, The swrvival programs is fhe
free medical clmic, the free food pro-
gram, the free shoe progrvam, and with
the free medical clinic, a free ambu-
lance progvam, freecambulance service,
We want Black people and people in the

community who arve poor lo be able to
come down and say, gel me an ambu-
lance down here, And we want the sur-
vival program to go down there and
get him, withowt talking abowt charging
the brother anything, We want the peo-
ple lo see that we're giving them free
clothes, free food and free shoes; this
is important,

Now vou ask me how this relaies to
revolution? That's just what the rev-
ohdion is all about, That's just what the
revolution is all abod, If you've ever
talized about the word freedom, free
what? Free what? If you’re going to have
any freedom, you have to start seeing
that you have a new ovganization of
things lo make sure the people get the
brand new, good qualily goods free,
That’s the real freedom. And some-
times it's hard for uws to puwl this in
our minds, because we arve so used lo
paying every day a nickle, a dime, a
gquarter, a dollar and a half, that we
can’t even imagine a possibility that a
revolulionary organization Ilike the
Black Panther Party cowld start giving
away righteous free goods, Free goods
to the people, organized, systematlized,
vel giving it away free, The Black busi-
nessman has got to donate, We're trymg
lo get some funds together now, We're
going toask the Venceremos Brigade and
others to come doun and help farm the
food of the farm, fresh vegetables,
crated wup and everything; bring big
diesel trucks right in the community, full
of food for the people, clothes, shoes,
medical clinic, free ambulance ser-
vices, the sickle cell anemia program -
the rescarch program. so that Black
people won't be dying from the disease
of sickle cell anemia, and suffering
gruss pain for many vears. So we can
begin to research that disease owd. You
know the white, you know what he does,
when il cam&down o cancer and all

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE %
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those white people had cancer, he wenlt
crazy to do what? To cure thal disease,
to cure that disecase, He never did any-
thing abowt sickle cell anemia thal
mainly affects Black people.

So that's anotheyr major aspect of the
program, that's another major aspect of
the survival progrvams, And these pro-
grams need funds and small minimal a-
mounts from the Black businessmen, I
say boycott him, boycott him, boycotl
him, brothers and sisters. Boycoll htm
to death, till the brother realizes thal
he's one of us, that he's a vicltim like
ws. Until he relates to us, and wnily in
the community, We're going lohaveunity
in this commumily. We're nol going to
back wp, because as we gel a gquanii-
tative increase in the survival pro-
grams, as we gel aquantitative mmcrease
in the swrvival programs, owr consci-
ousness comes to realize that freedom
is just cround the cormer, A quantitative

increase in the swrvival programs tells
us thal jreedom is just around the cor-
ney c:r:d'n'eedmn means People’s Rr:uul-
lution; ‘cause we're going lo {:Jmﬂﬁ:i‘ i
all. We're going to change il all, We're
going lo have to do it that way. If we
don't do it that way, brothers and sisters,
Black Panther
Party, ¢ community O¥gd rl:r'.;:{':h'm: one-
and-one with the people, don'l back p
from it, The pig police wani fu;‘u-:{ me
-i;;r'.mf; they're trying !1:! pud ffuf.’}' !.ﬂ {mli
they HAVE David m _;:frf. I'hey fn_u.mjuf
yinds of hrothers and 5_:5:-4:? injafil; they
' Angela injoil, We have got lo
L hiape Lo .flI'l’q:' all thiasé

'f?:.l““'r'r.'f prisonars - i New Orleans, in
'‘hicago, 1IN Detroit, all across the
- - i

Eﬂ' ry, And the |

varly fsn'l FOINg to free

them really, It's going to be you, the peo-
ple. And those very same polilical pri-
soners fight for these very same survi-
val programs, The Soledad Brothers

have got to be sel free, George Jack-

F{,— """‘

4
4

son, Fleela Drumgo and John Clul-
chette; those brothers have got o Oe
set free,

So all I have to say is All Power
T'o The People, We'll have free food
right here, the last of the free food
program right now, we're running oul,
The process of getting this free food,
we're gomng it away by the
hoxes to those families, from that
truck right theve, That truck is a truck
that the Party got with some of your
donations to run arownd here and give
away free food and do other (hings,

(0 Fipe

The People's Survival Programs are a good thing

BLACK PANTHER INTERCOMMUNAL NEWS SERVICE, AUGUST 9, 971 &

Free food, free clothing,
free shoes, elc,, élc,

But the free food is there. We wanl
the brothers and sisters, especially
the mothers, to come up there and
take the boxes with you, And you ave
going to remember why we've talking
about they should donate to the survi-
val programs, a small minimal amount
every week., Don't lel him jive you
talking about he decided to donate, he

decided lo donale for one day for (he
hreakfast for children program., And
he's trving to bwy us off for what we
did for them al Mayfair. All we want
is wunity in the Black community. The
free food is there,

All Powers To Tha People., And 1
think togethgy we can 'all say, vight
now - Boyéolt Hill foyelle (Boycott
Bill Boyette), Boycolt  Bill Boyette
(Boveott Bill Boyatta), All Power to the
People (All Power To The Peopls),
Thank you Brothers and Sisters, Right
on, Right on time,
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BUSSING
PROGRAM
GROWING

IN ILLINOIS

The Black Panther Party, in con-
stantly striving to meet the needs of
Black people, implemented a Free
Prison Bussing Program, Our Bus-
sing program is designed to enable the
people to periodically visit their loved
ones who are being illegally held cap-
tive in the many prisons and jails
throughout this country, The frequent
visits to the various prisons have the
effect of boosting the inmates' morale
and keeping strong bonds of the family
unit, Also, in developing the bussing
program one of our objectives was to
give our people an opportunity to
observe the notorious conditions that
exist in the penal insritutions and to
expose these institutions for exactly
what they are, structures existing for
the purpose of containing oppressed
people whose growing resentment to-
wards a government that does notserve
their interests ispropelling them to take
positive steps against their oppressor,

Because of the racism that pervades
every facet of American society, Black
people are arrested by the thousands
daily, and once arrested by the re-
actionary police forces, they are then
railroaded by the judicial or *‘legal™
process to the many concentration
camps euphemistically called rehabili-
ration centers,
that we are shipped to are usually lo-

cated hundreds of miles away from the B

THE BLACK PANTHER
=8 PARTY URGES

e
58 10 SUPPORT

prison guards and administrators to %

Black community so that the Black in-
mate will be isolated from the peo-
ple of the community from whence he

came, This in turn allows the racist

brutalize and even murder inmates

with impunity,

Now through the vehicle of the Black
Panther Party's Bussing program, the
people are at these prisons every
visiting day, letting the prison offi-
clals know that they are being watched
by the people. And we know that this
can be a restraining force upon the
sadistic hands of these officials, guaran-
teeing some semblance of protection
for the inmates, so that their survival
may be insured during their incarcera-
flon,
the bussing pro-

Since we started

ILLINOIS “STATE FEHITEHT]AE‘I" ‘1‘ 1

\ PONTIAG BRANCH: tLi‘ X
s S

gram in Illlinois, the Black Panther
Party has taken the Black community
of Chicago to Dwight, Pontiac, States-
ville and Joliet Penitentiaries, Or-
ginally, we only needed one bus for the
trips we would make to the prisons
every Sunday; but as more of the peo-
ple became aware of the bussing pro-
gram and the free service it pro-
vided, we found that we had to ac-
quire an additional bus in order to
accomodate all of the people who wanted
to go to the prisons to vist their loved
ones or just to see the prisons.

['he need for an additional bus clearly
testifies to the fact that Mayor Daley
and his gang of henchmen, the Chicago
Police Department, are bent on im-
prisoning in maximum security as many

Black people as they possibly can,

Dwight Penitentiary 1is a women's
penal institution and is heavily popu-
lated by sisters from the Black com-
munity, These sisters are treated as
if they were something sub-human,

with guaranteed prisoners’ rights com-
pletely withheld from them or either
given out as a reward for booticking,
which the majority of the sisters re-
fuse to do, The other prisons mentioned

COMMUNITY

% THE BUSINESSES

S THAT SUPPORT
252 OUR  COMMUNITY

| SURVIVAL PROGRAMS

It Statesv 111.,, Jﬁlxet .md I’untl.]c:.ue qudl!-
The penal institutions x, Ty

tauvely no different than Dwight Wo-
men's Penitentiary. The Black male
and female prisoners are treated e-

qually the same,

In visiting the adult prisons we have
not forgotten our younger sisters and
brothers who are imprisoned in the
various youth institutions throughoutthe
State of lllinois, such as Joliet Reha-
bilitation Center, 5t, Charles Cor-
rectional Center, Geneva Girls [nsti-
tution and the many boys camps, which
are in reality nothing more than slave
labor camps, because the young brothers
imprisoned in these camps are paid less
than a quarter a day for the work that
they do, and that work is always man-
datory,

In its persecution of the inmates,
we find that these youth institutions are
just as vicious as the adult ones, even
more so when we consider the fact
that our Black youth are very quick to
make known their dissatistaction with
the established order and will not suc-
cumb to the racist administrators’ at-
tempts to rob them of their dignity
and self-respect,

in the very near future the llinois
Chapter of the Black Panther Party
plans to expand our bussing program to
include the youth institutions where
our youny hostages of fascism are
housed,

Except for less freedom of move-
ment, there is no difference in the
Black community of the prisons and
the Black community outside of the
prison, for in reality, the Black com-
munity outside of the prison is sub-
ject to the same racist oppression,
exploitation of labor and brutality and
murder a3 our brothers and sisters
in the penal institutions,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
ILLINGIS CHAPTER,

Fn "L{h I“-.'\!llll H I"";HTY

=

CORMIER’S

’ SHOE REPAIR

CONTRIBUTES @' THE

PEOPLE'S

SURVIV AL
PROGRAMS,

3009 SAN PABLO AVE.

OAKLAND, CA.




THE BLACK PANTHER, MONDAY, AUGLST 9, 1971 PAGE 7

FINAL ARGUMENTS

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 2

why the vase came to be broken, he
also negales any consideration that the
Minister of Defense did nol kill Frey,
He feels that Huey should be convicted
for being in a Volkswagon on the night
of October 27th, 1967, when he was

stopped by Officer Frey,

Whyte's ervatic mind could firther
be seen in his even move illogical
presentation of alleged, but unproven,
“"facts' survounding the case, He asked
the jury lo believe that Officer Frey
didn't know Huey P, Newton, although
testemony and police reports clearly
indicate that this was not true, He
also asked the jury to believe that in
spite of Frey's racist attitude and
continued harvassment of the Black
community, that Frey really *“‘liked"
Black people and had nothing against
them or the Black Panther Party,

The most pitiful aspect of Whyle's
presentalion, however, came when he
lost control of himself at least three
times and degeneraled into a raving
maniac, showting that Huey P. Newlon
is a *liitle demagogue’ and a *'little
tyrant'', Whyte's self-hatred came lo
the fore here as he projected all of
his feelings of inadeguacy onto Huey
P. Newton, Whyte's personal jealousy,
inferiority complex and in-bred va-
cism prevented him from presenting
even logical final arguments, As he
ended with shouts and scveams about
the Minister of Defense being a "little
nothing’’, he told the jury that even

though they could not convict Huey P.
Newton of First Degree Murder, they
could BELIEVE he had commilted il
and give him the harshest penally pos-
sible,

e =

THE TRIAL OF THE SOLEDAD BROTHERS-

PROSECUTOR DOMALD WHYTE

Whyte's neuwrotic performance was
not over when he sat down, He child-
ishly hissed, grunted and made rude
noises while Defense Allorney
Charles Garry presented his final
argument, Contrasting Whyte's erratic
presentation, Garry quietly and calmly
presented his closing statements, He
explained to the jury what the Black
Panther Parly stands for - egquality
and freedom of choice for all people,
He cited examples of Officer Frey's
racist behavior prior to the night
of October 27lh, 1967, He proved that
Heanes could not have possibly shot
Huey P. Newton after he himselfwas
wounded in his right arm, bul that
he shot Huey prior lo receiving his
wound, as Heanes is not ambidexirous,
he cannot use both his hands egqually
well,

Garry also pointed owl the obvious
contradictions in the so-called lesti-

mony of Henry Grier, Sr, and of Dell
Ross: Grier changing his lestimony
twice; Ross, a frightened victim of
oppression, having perjured himself
over twenty-five times on the stand,

Whyte retwned to the floor in a

last, feeble attempt to relut Garry's

clear and concise closing argument,
He stated thal he was not going lo
apologize for Frey's calling Black
people *‘dirty niggers', and if calling
Blacks that meant that one was overtly
racist, then he supposed it was *“lime
to admit it*', that he was himself an
overt vacist, “Maybe we all are.,””
He closed wilh more derogalory state-
ments about  Huey P, Newlon's
character,

Whyte's presentation is sad, for il
is tndicative of the neurosis, the sick-
ness that pervades this sociely, A
man like Whyte has been reduced to a
shell of humanity, whose sadislic fan-
lasies are personified in the Amevican
judicial system. His only sense of being
and power come from his role-playing
at ““Proseculor’ and wishing he could
be judge, jury and execulioner. He
envistons himself an "“imporiant’’
man - not the dull civil servand he
tis - and wishes the Stale and the
government lo carry owl his fanfasies
of himself. This explains Whyte's vigor
in proseculing Huey P. Newton and his
hatred of Huey, which couwld be summed
up in the words of Shakespeare's Iago,
when he spoke of Othello, ** Theve is
a beawdy in him that makes me ugly.”

On such a note, the trial proceedings
closed and the jury went inlo deli-
beration,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

GEORGE JACKSON, JOHN CLUTCHETTE
AND FLEETA DRUMGO

e —= = A R —es

IS SCHEDULED TO BEGIN (PENDING THE
DISPOSAL OF ALL PRE-TRIAL MOTIONS)
ON MONDAY, AUGUST 9TH AT 10:00AM

IN THE CALIFORNIA STATE SUPERIOR
COURT OF JUDGE WALTER CARPENETI,

HALL OF JUSTICE, TTH & BRYANT STREETS,
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

10 HONOR SIAIN COMKADES

Jonathan P. Jackson,
James MeClain
and William

Revolutionary Memorial Service

A, Christinas

(o h{’ hc’h:‘ on

al

St. Augustine’s Episcopal Church
27th and Westi Streets,
Oakland, California

Father Earl A

Neil officiaring
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INTERCOMMUNAL NEWS

RACIST SOUTH AFRICAN
DOCTOR STEALS

BLACK HEART

The
regime, which is run by Ian Smith
and his small white minority of re-

teactionary South African

actionary intercommunal racists, is
well aware of lhe lhreal to their
existence by the ever-growing and
strengthening libevalion movement
within the enlirve African continent. In
order lo maintain their position, lan
and his cohorts will stop at nothing
to exterminate the Sowth African Black
population, who through the sheer might
of their numbers and their rising ve-
volulionary consciousness will some-
day overthrow this reactionary South
African regime,

One of the world's most ""famous™

physicians and chief perpetvalor of

genocide practiced against the Black
community of Soulh Africa is Doctor
Christiaan Barnard of the *heart
transplant’’ operation fame, Barnard
has gained fame and noloriety for his
experiment in the field of medicine by
transplanting hearts and other vilal
organs. Black people in Sowth Africa

live in constant fear of their lives for
they have become the prime candidates
as unwilling donors of the vital orpans
used in such transplanis,

Bamavrd's latest victim - «donor"

Mrs, Rosaline Gunya, widowed,
e ——— e v A~ e ——

was Jackson Gunya of Capeloun, Soulh
Africa, Jackson Gunyawas just another
member of the Black South African
community, He had managed lo sur-
vive the beatings, psychological and

physical, the tortures and the su/-
ferings that being Black inSouth A frica
can bring. He had vecently losta
member of his family, and was on the

sitreels of Capelown asking for
donations in order lo raise the much
needed money jfor his relative's
funeral,

He was later found in the slreels
of Capetown, beaten and assaulted by
an “‘unknoun’' assailan! according to
Capetown police, He was then taken to
Rondebusch Cottage Hospital, He was
later mysterviously transferred to
Groote Schuuwr Hospital, headguarters
fov the world-famous and *' rebnowned"
Dy, Barnard,

Jackson's wife, Rosaline Ginya, went
in._search of her husband, when he had
nol velwrned home, She traced him lo
Groole Schuwr Hospital where the
transplant operation using her hus-
band's heart and hungs was to be per-
formed., Mys. Gunya said that officials
““said they didn’t know anything about
my husband, Ilinsisted that he was there
and after some lime they took me to
see him, I left the hospital convinced
he wowld soon be belter,”’

After Mrs, Gunya left the Fms#itul,
CONTINUED ON PAGE

MESSAGE OF SOI.IDARITY

TO OUR CUBAN COMRADES

July 24, 1971

Major Fidel Castro Rua

First Secretary

Central Committee

Communist Parly of Cuba and

Prime Minister of the Revolutionary
Government

Plaza of the Revolution

Havana, Cuba

Dear Comrade:

The revolulionary heroism de-
monsirated by the Cuban people wnder

the brilltiant guidance of Comvade Fidel

Caslro at the Cuartel Moicada on
July 26, 1953, was not only the spark
that re-awakened and charged the re-
volutionary fervor of the Cuban people
to struggle and win, hd reached owl
and lit the .‘rwuhu*mnm- fire for the
oppressed masses in the entire
Weastern Hemisphere, Il 1s a glow that
has been carried these many years,
even Lo ourselves, the oppressed Black
masses, the Chicano, Latino, Indian,
and poor oppressed people m Novil
America, in the Uniled States,

uery center,
enemy of all

frere in
monsiryous

Suffering
undery the

human beings, we are especially en-
couraged, And we, in solidarity, cele-
brate July 26th with ouwr Cuban com-
rades, The example of the ** Young Men
of the Centennial' has more than given
Strength to_enrystruggle, for we too
ave owmdanbered and know the pain of
the los§ of maony eomrades, Yet the
tdeas ﬂf owr Payly have spread like
wild firg throughout the Black and other
oppressed.commgnities, and  owr
strength 18 nf course  within the peo-
ple, Tihis JUIY“26th solidarity cele-
avalion J.m.'n::':; us that we -.::m win,

CONTINUED ON PAGE 10
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OFFICER FREY JUST WASN'T A “GOOD COP”

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 3

during the demonstrations at the
Induction Center, routed the Army
busses down the wrong route, And
Frey once stopped a guy he suspected
as attempting car theft and who was
also high on "pot’’, wresting the
man for several blocks down an alley
off 7th Street, Ream said no cop should
be alone and away from his car radio,

who,

Another time Frey told Ream that
he had seen a car for 0 three-day
periods that he believed was abandoned.
Ream told him that the procedure was
to mark the tires and note the odo-
meter readings, And, if the car was
atill there after 6 days, and hadn’t
been moved, then it could be rowed,
Ream told Frey to use his judgement,
Frov soon did just that, Frey saw a
car he thought was abandoned and pro-
canded to hiwch it up. When
officer arrived, he informed
Lthe Correct (LW e re AERIn, =

anaother

Frey of

primanded him ind un-n

car, |

{ &
L nad, Wi A

overt racism),

Ream went on, He sald Frey never
really had any contact with the Black
community before he became a beat
cop in District Ope: '',..No wonder if
Frey did ger a bad impression (if
he did at all) of the Negro, for the
only kind Frey saw were the worst
criminal lot,"" Ream recalled howonce
Frey came into his office and said,
"*What are we going to do with these
people,””

In talking about racism on the force
(which he brought up on his own
volition), Ream said, ""The acid test
is whether a man can give mouth-to-
mouth resuscitarion to a Negro prosri-

tute with VD, who has blood all over
her face and |s vomiting,'' He said
that his own acld rest came when he
took a drink out of a thermos ¢ i["l'f-
fered him by a ""Negro” laborer, He
admitted thar some of his hovs ..I;”L..l
them “‘nigeer' in the locker room,
Lt T said, that thosi Mme JUvs
| .I |
by | |

come from a background where there
has been little personal contact with
the Black community, and that most of
the cops stll live in all-white areas;
therefore, he sald, having only the nor-
mal white racism against Black people,

Un the night of October 28th, Ream
was worried about Frey (for unknown
reasons), and called the other pa-
trolman in Beat One, One-B (who was
lhomas Fitzmaurice, who ended up at
the scene of the incident and later
testified against Huey P, Newton), He
told One-B to keep a warch out for
Frey, but he was just then ordering a
sandwich, Ream told him to go ahead
and ear, Shortly, Ream was called out
to cover a wife-beating, or a hushand
and wife quarrel, and he radio-ed ro
Une-B o cover Bim, One-B had just
finished eating'and wantio cover Ream,
leaving Frogf along on Baat One. "up-

parently Heanss /whh 'W&8 on Beat
F'wo (which €ovets o parc the area
around tha Polge ﬂﬂ{'!!'it"l'“-'.*nr"l wWis
warned thar Grey wason :here alone,
ind possibly AR hould Keop a8

a8 he could, | wWha ust before
1 incldent with Hueay,
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RACIST SOUTH AFRICAN
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MESSAGE OF

SOLIDARITY TO OUR
CUBAN COMRADES

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 8

with all the world's people, we canand
will win, U.S, Reactionary Imperialism
can be defeated and we ave preparing
and have been encouvaged by your

- glorious struggle to know this. Also,

we Rnow that a People's World Revolu-
tionary Intercommunalism will push us
all forward to win a World Humane
Peace having smashed U.,S, and all
Reactionary Impervialism,

It is a short distance, bt a long
wu_u' hﬁfm’ ‘we can hope lo welcome

you, the People of Cuba, lo come heve
us comrades, and we cantogether cele-
brate July 26th on the very streets
that we can refer to as once belonging
to the oppressor of all human beings.
That day shall surely come when a
People's victory of world wide Re-
vohwtionary Intercommunalism exists.

From the hearts, minds, souls and
dedication of all the comrades,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE
Huey P, Newton

Minister of Defense

Hmck Pamher Party

DOCTOR STEALS BLACK HEART

CONTINUED FROM PAGE 8

the heart transplant operation, using
her husband’'s hmgs and heari was
performed by Dy, Barnard, Later when
asked in a press conference lo lawud
Dvr. Bernard's lalesl successful op-
eration, aboul the donor in Baynard's
latest transplant operation, Groole
Schuur Hospital officials gave Jackson
Gunya's name with the explanation that
he was a Black South African who had
died of head injuries,

When reporters who were covering
the story lalked lo Mrs. Gunyva, she
told them: *“I am very hurl and un-
happy that this has happened, No one
lold me abowd it, when I saw Jackson,
i wouwld have never given permission

Jor such a thing if 1 had Enown. '

Racisl t roole Schuur hospital of-
fictals and Hmi- ard's lackies blatlantly
lied to the press, claiming thal Mrs,

Gunya t.:.':a.f.rf nol be found, Dy, Jacobus
Burger, medical superinlendent al the
hospital said, *"*We did not know thal
e actually had a wife, and police
cowld vel no information as (o where
his relalives were,"

The racist genocidal Sowth African
government has even made provisions
_-,f_u.i" these atrocities m their lows,
The law provides thal in a *'police*’
case, such as .*}”;-,.' i thi ,F:JI'!H.I'_}':':..'HH!.J':
he located, the attormey-geneval, the
j;um raument pathologist and the dislric!

W

surgaon may give thair permission for

for fame and power of Dy,

such transplants,

The recipient of this transplant was
a ““coloured"” (racists'designation for
people of mixed descent) South African
resident, Advian Herbert, But Adrian
Herbert was not given this transplant
out of a smceve love for mankind, a
destre that he and all men should have
the opportunity lo live as long as pos-
sible., But owl of the preed and lust
Christiaan
Barnard, And since these operalions
are nol even proven lo be safe, Dr.
Bammard's greed, and the desive of the
south African regime of Ian Smith to
exteymmate as many Black Sowth Af-
ricans as possible, work hand in hand,

a0, Jackson Gunva s dead, another
wictim of indiscriminate. racist South
Africa, Black people in his American

Empive are very familiarv with the sam
bype of genocidal treachery perpalraled
DY ridmge class racists who are Danld
on owr deatll by any

mMeans necessary,

and destruction

Our love and understandimg go owd
lo Mvs., Gunya, for wa ~Know he;
T'o the
pangsters who oppress the
aof the world, a Black or poor
nothing, Bul we feel her
sorrow, even in lthe

anguisi, reactionary mievcon-
munal
J'u'[rl:":fr
[ife maeans
arunash and her
RBlack community here, Deécause we
Enow the same type of oppression -
the butcher shops that the ruling class
passes off as hospitals, the denial of
our hmwman rights to egven owr bodies
and owr health, the indecent housing -

we Fknow it all, We extend our soli-
darity and love to the oppressed Black
community of Sowdh Africa in the
knowledge that some day, under the
pannery  of Revolulionary Inter-

communalism, we shall defeat the re-
actionary intercommunal monster and
all of ils puppet regimes,

ALL POWER TO THE PEOPLE

RANDY WILLIAMS
AND

MELVIN HOLLOWAY
WERE WRONGFULLY

CONVICTED OF

EIGHT COUNTS OF
ATTEMPTED MURDER
AND VARIOUS WEAPONS
AND EXPLOSIVE CHARGES
ON WEDNESDAY

AUGUST 4,1971 BY A
RACIST JURY OF NON
PEERS. THEY WILL BE
SENTENCED ON
AUGUS T 84H IN
ALAMEDA COUNTY
COURTHQUSE.

MOREINFORMATION

WILL™BE JINCLUDED
IN NEXT WEEK'S
ISSUE
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PETITION |

FOR CROSS SECTION OF
COMMUNITY ON JURIES AND
FOR PROBATION OR
APPEAL BAIL BOND FOR

BROTHER DAVID HILLIARD:
o

i

il

i

i

i

I

i

i

il

] WE, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMUNITY PEOPLE, DO HEREBY PETITION THAT BROTHER
: DAVID HILLIARD, CHIEF OF STAFF OF THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, PRESENTLY
=
i
E
i
i
3
i
f
1
4
L
i
1
£
-

i
HELD BY ALHMFD.*‘& COUNTY AS A POLITICAL PRISONER, BE GHA'\*TFD HIS CON- =
STITUTIONAL RIGHT OF AN APPEAL BAILBOND OR PHGB:'HIGIR PENDING APPEAL 0
OF HIS CASE TO A HIGHER COURT., i
THE U.S. CONSTITUTION STATES THAT JURIES SHALL REFLECT A CROSS-SECTION g
OF A COMMUNITY, ORAPEERGROUP, THERE WERE NO BLACK PEOPLE ON THE JURY i
IN THE CASE OF BROTHER DAVID HILLIARD, ALTHOUGH 38% OF THE OAKLAND COM- i
MUNITY IS BLACK. FIVE BLACK PEOPLE SAT ON THE JURY IN THE RECENTLY DIS- I
MISSED CASE OF BOBBY SEALE AND ERICKA HUGGINS, EVEN THOUGH ONLY 9% OF
THE NEW HAVEN COMMUNITY IS BLACK, THEREFORE, THE CASE OF DAVID HIL- I
LIARD, PARTICULARLY, CLEARLY POINTS OUT THE NEED TO HAVE PROPER RE- 3
PRESENTATION ON JURIES THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY., bl
IN THE LIGHT OF THESE FACTS, WE THEREFORE PETITION THAT DAVID HIL- 0
LIARD BE GRANTED HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT OF AN APPEAL BAILBOND OR !
PROBATION, PENDING APPEAL OF HIS CASE TO A HIGHER COURT, AND THAT THE g
RE-TRIAL JURY REPRESENT A TRUE CROSS-SECTION OF THE COMMUNITY, REG. =
E
i
i
1
I
|
1
2
i
)
é
i
.
i
k
i
!
I
|
j
i
i
|
!

NAME ADDRESS ary VOTER

1
2
3
4.
I
6
7
8
9

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

e e S

RETURN ALL PETITIONS TO BLACK PANTHER PARTY CENTRAL HRADQUARTERS

v s o e o o w4 (48 PERALTA STREET  OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 947006 ™ - - - -
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